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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 03, 2006 11:05 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC application status update for Week of 05/01/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

As discussed this morning with George, please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. Indrotel LLC - ITC-214-20060411-00230

2. Asterisco Communication, Inc. - ITC-214-20060407-00231
3. Innovative Satellite Solution LLC - ITC-214-20060412-00232
4. Voice Broadcasting Solutions LLC - ITC-214-20060412-00233

Please be advised that based on information in their FCC application and discussions with the applicants, the FBI,
DOJ, and DHS have

NO COMMENT with regard to the following applications:

1. Skywave - ITC-214-20060209-00091
2. Satamatics, Inc. - 1TC-214-20060207-00086

3. GlobalLink USA —ITC-214-20060131-00070

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

5/3/2006
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Friday, May 05, 2006 2:41 PM

To: 'LUISM@ASTERISCOUSA.COM'; 'roopa@indrotel.com’; 'croesel@tminc.com’; 'cornely@attglobal.net';
'‘bhenoch@srgpe.com’; 'James Smith'; 'paul@voicebroadcastingsolutions.com’;
'smccall@seaportcapital.com’; 'mjones@uwillkie.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter';
‘amy.jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; Mikelle Morra; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'
Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

ASTERISCO COMMUNICATIONS
ITC-214-20060407-00231

Indrotel LLC
ITC-214-20060411-00230

Innovative Satellite Solutions LL.C
ITC-214-20060412-00232

Voice Broadcasting Solutions LLC
ITC-214-20060412-00233

Everest Connections Holdings, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060324-00170

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on April 21, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01023S (released May 5, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov;

Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov; Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov; David.Krech@fcc.gov and George.Li@fce.gov or fax to
202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

5/5/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 30, 2006 12:22 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC application Status update for the week of 05/29/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, Mikelle & David,
Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1 Quarks Technology Corp. - ITC-214-20060508-00267

Please be advised that based upon the information in their FCC applications and discussions with the
companies, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Indrotel LLC - ITC-214-20060411-00230
2. Red Bay Communications LLC - ITC-214-20060420-00251
3. Hilpees Agapy Corp. - ITC-214-20060425-00256

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

5/30/2006
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, June 01, 2006 12:28 PM
To: 'roopa@indrotel.com’; 'croesel@tminc.com’; 'kfreeman@redbaycom.com’; 'mike@misaagapy.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
‘amy_.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

Indrotel LLC
ITC-214-20060411-00230

Red Bay Communications, LL.C
ITC-214-20060420-00251

Hilpees Agapy Corp
ITC-214-20060425-00256

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 1, 2006; Report No. TEL-
01031, DA 06-1178 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureauw/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

**% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

6/1/2006



